

Minutes

Hearing of Submissions Committee Tuesday, 4 June 2019

Held in the Council Chambers 1 Merrijig Drive, Torquay Commencing at 5.02pm

Council:

Cr Rose Hodge (Mayor) Cr David Bell Cr Martin Duke Cr Clive Goldsworthy Cr Carol McGregor Cr Brian McKiterick Cr Margot Smith Cr Heather Wellington

MINUTES FOR THE HEARING OF SUBMISSIONS MEETING OF SURF COAST SHIRE COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 1 MERRIJIG DRIVE, TORQUAY ON TUESDAY 4 JUNE 2019 COMMENCING AT 5.02PM

PRESENT:

Cr Rose Hodge (Mayor) Cr David Bell Cr Martin Duke Cr Clive Goldsworthy Cr Brian McKiterick Cr Margot Smith Cr Heather Wellington (via Teleconference)

Cr Wellington was contacted at 5:02pm via telephone - however there was no answer.

In Attendance:

Chief Executive Officer - Keith Baillie General Manager Governance & Infrastructure - Anne Howard General Manager Environment & Development - Ransce Salan General Manager Culture & Community - Chris Pike Senior Governance Officer – Julie Anderson (minutes) Finance Manager - John Brockway Coordinator Management Accounting – Gabrielle Spiller Accountant - Tim Dickson

60 members of the public

APOLOGIES:

Cr Carol McGregor

Committee Resolution MOVED Cr Margot Smith, Seconded Cr Clive Goldsworthy That an apology be received from Carol McGregor.

CARRIED 6:0

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Committee Resolution MOVED Cr Martin Duke, Seconded Cr Brian McKiterick That the Hearing of Submissions Committee note the minutes of the meeting held on 7 May 2019 as a correct record of the meeting.

CARRIED 6:0

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: Nil

SUBMITTERS HEARD

- 1. David Marshall of Torquay and District Historical Society
- 2. Liz Hayes (Adam, Luke, Sophie & Chloe) of 1st Torquay Scout Group

Cr. Wellington joined the meeting at 5:19pm

- 3. Jacqui Fenwick
- 4. Paul Thompson of Jan Juc Live Working Group
- Tony Sacchetta (and Carolyn Atkinson) Karate Club
 Adam Martin of Five Elements Kung Fu
- 7. Lisa Schuppe
- 8. Brad Hamblin of Moriac Winchelsea Kyokushim Karate Association Inc.
- 9. Judy Meagher of U3a Surf Coast
- 10. Jill Hyslop and Michele Barnes of HEART Space User Group
- 11. Doug McNeil and Julie Martin of Anglesea Primary School Community and School Council
- 12. Michael Atkinson
- 13. Andrew Crowley of Torquay Hockey Club
- 14. Andrew Crowley
- 15. Megan Mifsud of Torquay Netball Club
- 16. Jenny Wood of Torquay Tigers Football and Cricket Club
- 17. Graeme Biggins of The Quay Residents Association Inc.
- 18. Dr David Corbet of The Sound Doctor Presents
- 19. Michael Baker, President of Torquay Theatre Troupe
- 20. Renee Smith of Mindful Being Collective
- 21. Renee Smith and Fiona O'Connell of TV Pilot
- 22. Michelle Stocks and Michael Tucker
- 23. Caroline Wood

BUSINESS:

1.	OTHER MATTERS	5
1.1	Submissions to the Draft Rating Strategy	5
1.2	Submissions to the Draft Annual Budget 2019-20	6

1. OTHER MATTERS

1.1	Submissions to the Draft Rating Strategy

Author's Title:	Manager Finance	General Manager:	Anne Howard
Department:	Finance	File No:	F18/1599
Division: Governance & Infrastructure		Trim No:	IC19/839
Appendix:			
Nil			
Officer Direct o	r Indirect Conflict of Interest:	Status:	
In accordance w Section 80C:	rith Local Government Act 1989 –		onfidential in accordance with 1989 – Section 77(2)(c):
Yes	Νο		No
Reason: Nil		Reason: Nil	

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to present submissions relating to Council's draft Rating Strategy to the Hearing of Submissions Committee and allow submitters to be heard where they have requested to address the committee in person.

Summary

At its meeting held on 23 April 2019, Council resolved to publicly exhibit the draft Rating Strategy and publish a public notice inviting submissions in accordance with section 223 of the *Local Government Act 1989*.

Summary of Submissions

A total number of 4 submissions were received, summarised as follows:

No.	Submitter	Position	Summary of Submission
1.	Individual	Objection	Opposes the removal of the vacant land differential rate.
2.	Individual	N/A	Querying farm rates.
3.	Individual	Objection	Opposes the removal of the vacant land differential rate.
4.	Individual	Objection	Opposes rate increases.

One submitter, John Foss, has requested to present his submission to the Committee at this meeting.

The issues raised in the submissions will be considered by Council when the Rating Strategy is presented to the 18 June 2019 Special Council meeting.

Recommendation

That the Hearing of Submissions Committee receives and notes the submissions relating to the draft Rating Strategy.

Author's Title:	Manager Finance	General Manager:	Anne Howard
Department:	Finance	File No:	F18/1515
Division:	Governance & Infrastructure	Trim No:	IC19/842
Appendix:			
1. Order of Sp	eakers (D19/78003)		
Officer Direct o	r Indirect Conflict of Interest:	Status:	
In accordance w Section 80C:			onfidential in accordance with 1989 – Section 77(2)(c):
Yes	Νο	Yes Xes	No
Reason: Nil		Reason: Nil	

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to present submissions received during the public exhibition of the draft Annual Budget 2019-20 to the Hearing of Submissions Committee and allow submitters to be heard where they have requested to address the committee in person.

The purpose of this report is to hear submissions relating to draft Annual Budget 2019-20.

Summary

- The draft 2019-20 Annual Budget was exhibited to the public between 23 April and 27 May 2019.
- 134 public submissions were received (of which, two submissions were received after the deadline)
- 27 submitters have requested to present at the hearing of submissions
- The organisation also prepared a submission of proposed changes to the draft budget based on matters that have arisen since the preparation of the draft budget. Inclusion of these changes provides transparency to the community.

Council is required to prepare and adopt an Annual Budget by 30 June each year pursuant to Section 130(3) of the *Local Government Act 1989*. Prior to final adoption of the budget, the Act requires Council to receive and consider public submissions.

Organisation Submission

- A summary of the organisation submission has also been included below, and reflects:
 - \circ $\;$ New information received from other government bodies
 - New priority projects identified by officers

No.	Summary of Submission	Recurrent	Non-Recurrent				
1	Roads to Recovery - additional funding announced by		\$ 240,212				
	Commonwealth government.		. ,				
2	Allocation of additional R2R funding to capital works.		(\$ 240,212)				
3	Winchelsea Health Club 24/7 access – align project budget with Council resolution 28 May 2019.		\$ 50,000				
4	Cancel "Miscellaneous Correction Amendment – Minor Planning Scheme amendments" project.						
5	Implementation of Winchelsea Design Guidelines project.		(\$ 30,000)				
6	Water Sensitive Urban Design Maintenance Manual project.		(\$ 35,000)				
7	 Allocation of Fixing Country Roads grant funding to specific capital projects: Forrest Road (Larcombes to Grays Rd) - \$290,000. Horseshoe Bend Rd Culvert - \$600,000 . Coombes Rd rehabilitation - \$355,000. Widen Coombes Rd - \$475,000. 		Official funding announcement received post publication of draft budget				
8	Allocation of Roads to Recovery grant funding to specific capital projects: Messmate Rd sealing - \$600,000. Duffields Rd Roundabout & CERR works - \$220,000. Gundrys Rd Safety Improvements - \$113,060. Horseshoe Bend Rd Culvert replace - \$88,000.		Previously not allocated to specific projects in draft 2019-20 budget				
9	 Council funding adjustments for Fixing Country Roads and Roads to Recovery projects: Forrest Road (Larcombes to Grays Rd) – from Asset Renewal Reserve. Reduce allocation to Kerb Renewal Program (allocate to Duffields Rd project). Duffields Rd Roundabout & CERR works. Messmate Rd sealing – from Gravel Pits Reserve. Coombes Rd rehabilitation – return to asset renewal reserve due to grant funding. Coombes Rd widening – return to DCP Council Funds reserve due to grant funding. 		(\$ 145,000) \$ 20,000 (\$ 20,000) (\$ 300,000) \$ 552,000 \$ 278,000				
10	Update Victorian Grants Commission funding per latest advice indicating an uplift in revenue.	\$ 238,000					
11	Adjustments to employee benefits as a result of further refinements.	(\$ 20,134)					
12	Undate rates income estimate in line with recent valuation advice						
13	Adjust assets for items retired during the year (\$ 28,698)						

Other Budget Document Changes

Other changes will also be included in the 2019-20 Annual Budget to reflect:

- Grants received early (such as the Victorian Grants Commission 2019-20 allocation),
- Addition of service delivery data to provide context for the community about some of the services supported by the budget,
- Updates to statutory fees as advised by other government departments,
- Project budget for Stribling Reserve updated to reflect contingency allocation (no change to total budget),
- Subsequent timing changes to projects in the Long Term Financial Plan,
- Community Project Management Support Fund moved from recurrent budget to capital program,
- Additional disclosures on pending changes to Australian Accounting Standards, and
- Other minor improvements or corrections to formatting or presentation.

Public Submissions

- Copies of all public submissions have been provided to the Councillors in full. A summary of these have been included below.
- Many of the submissions asked for funding support but did not nominate and amount required. Of those that did nominate funding amounts, the total requested was \$1.066 million.

Officers have written to all submitters thanking them for making a submission to the Annual Budget and advising them of the Hearing of Submissions Committee meeting.

No.	Submitter	Township	Summary of Submission	Requested Funds
Spea	aking at Hearing of Su	ubmissions		
13	Freshwater Creek Kyokushin Karate	Freshwater Creek	Opposes fee increase for Freshwater Creek Community Hall hire, and classification as commercial body.	N/A
14	Individual	Deans Marsh	Requesting funding for footpaths in Deans Marsh.	Not Specified
15	Five-Elements Kung Fu Academy	Torquay	Opposes fee increase for Grant Pavilion hire, and classification as commercial body.	N/A
67	Individual	Bellbrae	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration Levy.	N/A
81	Winchelsea Kyokushin Karate Association	Winchelsea	Opposes fee increase for Moriac Community Centre hire, and classification as commercial body.	N/A
82	Torquay Hockey Club	Torquay	Requesting funding for Multi-use synthetic pitch facility business case.	\$37,000
95	U3a	Torquay	Requesting lower facility hire rates.	Not Specified
96	Individual	Torquay	Requesting funding for upgrade of Great Ocean Views Park.	\$21,000
100	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Request funding for Land Survey and drainage plan for the Painkalac Creek valley.	Not Specified
101	Individual	Deans Marsh	Requesting funding for footpaths in Deans Marsh.	Not Specified
102	Individual	Torquay	Request funding for television series to be based in Torquay	\$30,000
104	Torquay Football & Cricket Club	Torquay	Funding for player and officials interchange boxes	\$42,792
105	The Quay Residents Association	Torquay	Funding for Nautical Rise Linear Reserve indigenous edible garden project	\$25,296
108	Heartspace Users Group	Bellbrae	Opposes fee increase for Heartspace hire.	N/A
110	The Sound Doctor Presents Inc.	Anglesea	Requesting funding for Anglesea Hall upgrade	\$143,250
111	Anglesea Primary School	Anglesea	Requesting funding for new footpaths and additional car parking spaces along Camp Road in Anglesea	\$211,000- \$241,000
113	Individual	Torquay	Requesting funding for off street parking bays in Spring Street.	Not Specified
115	Torquay Theatre Troupe	Torquay	Requesting handover of assets and additional funding.	\$30,000
117	Individual	Torquay	Opposes fee increase for Grant Pavilion hire.	N/A
118	Torquay Netball Club	Torquay	Requesting funding for an asphalt car park.	\$21,500
119	Jan Juc Live Working Group	Jan Juc	Requesting funding for a performance stage in Jan Juc.	\$108,563
122	Jan Juc Playgroup	Jan Juc	Opposes fee increase for Bob Pettit Pavilion.	N/A
123	Individual	Bellbrae	Requesting funding for wellbeing program.	Not Specified
124	Individual	Torquay	Requesting funding for theatre in Torquay.	Not Specified
126	The Quay Residents Association	Torquay	Requesting funding for public toilet at Quay Reserve	\$56,000
127	Torquay Scouts	Torquay	Requesting funding for Scout Hall extension	\$271,000
131	Torquay & District Historical Society	Torquay	Requesting funding for historical signage	\$5,147

No.	Submitter	Township	Summary of Submission	Requested Funds
Not S	Speaking at Hearin	ng of Submissi		
1	Individual	Torquay	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration Levy.	N/A
2	Individual	Torquay	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration Levy.	N/A
3	Individual	Torquay	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration Levy.	N/A
4	Jan Juc Probus Club	Jan Juc	Opposes fee increase for Grant Pavilion hire.	N/A
5	Individual	Moriac	Requesting funding for Wurdale Reserve Plan Stage 2 Implementation Project.	\$33,950
6	Individual	Torquay	Opposes fee increase for Torquay College courts.	N/A
7	Individual	Deans Marsh	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration	N/A
8	Individual	Jan Juc	Levy. Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
			Suggests all ratepayers should fund Domestic Animal	
9	Individual	Torquay	Management. Also requesting prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
10	Individual	Deans Marsh	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration Levy.	N/A
11	Moriac Community Network	Moriac	Increased funding for unsealed roads maintenance, new funding for pathways in Moriac, upgraded pathways in Moriac, additional public bins, additional speed monitoring.	Not Specified
12	Individual	Deans Marsh	Funding for pathways in Deans Marsh.	Not Specified
16	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
17	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
18 19	Individual Individual	Not Specified Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified Not Specified
20	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding. Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
20	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
22	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
23	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
24	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
25	Individual		Submission withdrawn.	
26	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
27	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
28 29	Individual Individual	Not Specified Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding. Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified Not Specified
30	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
31	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
32	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
33	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
34	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
35 36	Individual Individual	Not Specified Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding. Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified Not Specified
37	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
38	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
39	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
40	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
41	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
42	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
43	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
44 45	Individual Individual	Not Specified Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding. Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified Not Specified
45	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
40	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
48	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
49	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
50	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
51	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
52	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
53	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
54 55	Individual Individual	Not Specified Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding. Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified Not Specified
56	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
57	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
58	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
59	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
60	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
61	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified

Not S		Township	Summary of Submission	Requested Funds
	Speaking at Hearir	ng of Submissi	ons	
62	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
63	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
64	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
65	Individual		Submission withdrawn.	
66	Individual	Jan Juc	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Admin Levy.	N/A
68	Individual	Torquay	Request funding for 187m pathway along Sarabande Crescent	Not Specified
00	Individual	Torquay	Torquay, from Sarabande Park to Rocklea Drive .	-
69	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
70	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
71	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
72	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
73	Individual	Not Specified	Object to feasibility study. Request prioritisation of arts funding.	Not Specified
74 75	Individual Aireys Inlet & District Association	Torquay Aireys Inlet	Requesting previous year's fees schedule in budget. Request funding for a gravel pathway between Albert St and Fraser Drive, and funding for a pathway along Painkalac Creek from Butlers Bend to Old Coach Road.	N/A Not Specified
76	Individual	Torquay	Opposes fee increase for Quay Pavilion hire.	N/A
77	Individual	Anglesea	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
78	Individual	Torquay	Opposes increased spending and rates.	N/A
79	Individual	Bellbrae	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration Levy.	N/A
80	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
83	Individual	Winchelsea	Opposes fee increase for Moriac Community Centre hire, and classification as commercial body.	N/A
84	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
85	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
86	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
87	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
88	Individual	Anglesea	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
89	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
90	Individual	Anglesea	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
91	Hockey Australia	Not Specified	Support for Torquay Hockey Club submission.	Included above
92	Individual	Aireys Inlet	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A
93	Aireys Inlet & District Association	Aireys Inlet	Request funding for Land Survey and drainage plan for the Painkalac Creek valley.	Not Specified
94	Moriac Community Network	Moriac	List of Priorities for funding including roads maintenance and upgrades, pedestrian safety and footpaths, speed and traffic control, beautification and litter control, and asset improvements.	Not Specified
97	Individual	Torquay	Requesting funding for Theatre in Torquay.	Not Specified
98	Stagecoach	Torquay	Request funding for Community Management Committee	\$50,000
	Productions		representing performing arts	
99	Individual	Deans Marsh	Requesting funding for pathways in Deans Marsh	Not Specified
103	Individual	Deans Marsh	Requesting funding for pathways in Deans Marsh	Not Specified
106 107	Individual	Anglesea	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire.	N/A N/A
107	Individual Individual	Anglesea	Opposes fee increase for Anglesea Hall hire. Requesting funding for Theatre in Torquay.	N/A N/A
109	Anglesea Primary	Torquay Anglesea	Requesting funding for new footpaths and additional car parking	\$211,000-
112	School Individual	Deans Marsh	spaces along Camp Road in Anglesea Requesting funding for pathways in Deans Marsh	\$241,000 Not Specified
112	Individual	Torquay	Opposes the increase to the Family Day Care Administration	Not Specified
			Levy.	
116 120	Individual Individual	Deans Marsh Jan Juc	Requesting funding for a festival stand. Opposes fee increases for Kindergarten Programs	\$47,115 N/A
120	Anglesea Performing Arts	Anglesea	Requesting funding for Anglesea Hall upgrade	\$143,250
125	Growing Winchelsea	Winchelsea	Funding for additional park upgrades and extended hours at the Winchelsea Pool	Not Specified
128	Individual	Not Specified	Requesting funding for Theatre in Torquay.	Not Specified
129	Otway Harvest Trail	Not Specified	Requesting funding for Strategic Marketing and Action Plan	\$10,000-30,000
130	3228 Residents Association	Torquay	Requesting funding for Theatre in Torquay.	Not Specified
132	Individual	Bellbrae	Opposes fee increase for Heartspace hire.	N/A

No.	Submitter	Township	Summary of Submission	Requested Funds
Late	Late Submissions - Not Speaking at Hearing of Submissions			
133	Aerosport All Stars	Torquay	Opposes fee increase for Torquay Recreation Centre hire.	Not Specified
134	Individual	Not Specified	Opposes fee increase for Moriac Community Centre hire.	Not Specified

The issues raised in the submissions will be considered in detail in a report to be presented to the 25 June 2019 Council meeting.

Recommendation

That the Hearing of Submissions Committee receives and notes the submissions relating to draft Annual Budget 2019-20.

Committee Resolution

MOVED Cr Margot Smith, Seconded Cr Clive Goldsworthy

That the Hearing of Submissions Committee receives and notes the submissions relating to the draft Rating Strategy, and the draft Annual Budget 2019-20.

CARRIED 6:0

APPENDIX 1 ORDER OF SPEAKERS



Hearing of Submissions 4 June 2019 5.00pm Council Chambers 1 Merrijig Drive, Torquay

ORDER OF SPEAKERS

2019-20 Draft Budget Submissions

	Submitter Name
	David Marshall
1.	Torquay and District Historical Society
¹ .	rolqudy and District Historical Society
	Michael Baker
2.	President, Torquay Theatre Troupe
	The state in the s
<u> </u>	Jacovi Canvid
3	Jacqui Fenwick
U.	
	Paul Thompson, Philip Avery, Mark Trinham, Perry Mills
4	Jan Juc Live Working Group
<u>т.</u>	
5.	Tony Sacchetta
J.	
	Adam Martin
6.	Five Elements Kung Fu
0.	Five Elements Kung Fu
	Brad Hamblin
7.	Moriac Winchelsea Kyokushin Karate Association Inc.
⁽	nenze miensiou rijendom narate i bootaten me.
L	
	John Bartlett
8.	U3a Surf Coast
<u> </u>	Jill Hyslop and Michele Barnes
9.	HeEARTspace User Group
40	Lisa Schuppe
10.	
<u> </u>	Sarah Minter, Stephanie Takle
11.	Jan Juc Playgroup
10	Samone Dempsey
12.	
L	
13.	Tim and Caroline Wood
	Murray Surkitt, Julie Martin, Doug McNeil
14.	Anglesea Primary School Community and School Council
1 .	Augustor Finnary School Community and School Council
L	
15.	Russell Taylor-Shaw and Juliet Beatty
15.	
	Michael Atkinson
16.	Internet Parallel
<u> </u>	
17.	Sharon Lewis
¹⁷ .	
	Andrew Crowley
18.	Torquay Hockey Club
10.	Torquay Flockey Glub
19	Andrew Crowley
19.	
	1

OFFICE USE: Template Reference: D17/132072

20.	Megan Mifsud Torquay Netball Club
21.	Jenny Wood Torquay Tigers Football and Cricket Club
22.	John De Witt The Quay Residents Association Inc.
23.	Graeme Biggins The Quay Residents Association Inc.
24.	Dr David Corbet The Sound Doctor Presents
25.	Stephen Currie 1⁵t Torquay Scout Group
26.	Renee Smith Mindful Being Collective
27.	Renee Smith TV Pilot

OFFICE USE: Template Reference: D17/132072

Close: There being no further items of business the meeting closed at 7:10pm.